

## SUMMARY of changes to the Constitution and Bylaws (streamlined)

### CONSTITUTION

- Article I, ~~Name, Seal, Colors, and Insignia~~  
Sec. 1: no change  
Sec. 2: moved to Board Regulations  
Secs. 3-4: moved to Bylaw I
- Article II, ~~Objects~~ Purposes  
Sec. 1: slight edit (see header)  
Secs. 2-3: no changes  
Sec. 4: new text (edited) from model bylaws
- Article III, Composition of the SOCIETY: edited
- Article IV, Membership  
Sec. 1: edited  
Secs. 2-3: moved to Standing Rules
- Article V, Affiliates and Associates:  
Secs. 1-2: moved to Standing Rules  
Secs. 3-4: moved to Standing Rules
- Article ~~VI-V~~, Officers  
Sec. 1, a, 2, b, 3, c: slight edits  
Sec. 1, b: new  
Secs. 2 a, 3, a, b: no changes
- Article ~~VII-VI~~, Council  
Sec. 1, a (sentence 1), b: edited  
Sec. 1, a: parts moved to Sec. 1, b and Standing Rules  
Sec. 1, b (original), Sec. 2, Sec. 3, b-j, Sec. 5:  
moved to Standing Rules  
Sec. 2 a, a and new b: edited  
Sec. 3, b-j (orig.): moved to Standing Rules and edited  
Sec. 4: moved to Bylaw III
- Article ~~VIII-VII~~, Board of Directors  
Secs. 1, 5-6: edited  
Sec. 2: no changes  
Sec. 3-4: moved to Board Regulations
- Article ~~IX-VIII~~, Publications  
Sec. 1: edited  
Secs. 2-4: moved to Board Regulations
- Article X, Manner of Election: moved to Standing Rules
- Article ~~XI-IX~~, Meetings of the SOCIETY  
Sec. 1, 2, a: slight edits  
Sec. 2, b-c: no changes
- Article X, Units, Committees, and  
Other Bodies of the SOCIETY (New)
- Articles ~~XII-XIV~~ (Local Sections, Divisions  
and International Chemical Sciences Chapters):  
moved to Bylaws IV-VI
- Article ~~XV~~, Student Chapters: moved to Bylaw VII
- Article ~~XVI-XI~~, Finances  
Secs. 1, 3: edited  
Sec. 2: no changes  
Secs. 4-5: moved to Standing Rules
- Article ~~XVII-XII~~, Bylaws: edited
- Article ~~XVIII-XIII~~, Amendments to  
the Constitution: edited
- Article ~~XIX-XIV~~, Effective Date: edited

### BYLAWS

- Bylaw I, Colors and Insignia (new)  
Secs. 1-2: moved from Article I  
Secs. 1-3 (original): moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~I-II~~, Membership  
Sec. 1: edited  
Secs. 2-5: moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~II-III~~, Affiliates and Associates:  
Secs. 1-5: moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw III, Council  
Secs. 1-2: new  
Secs. 1-2 (orig.), 3-5: moved to Standing Rules  
Sec. 3: moved from Article VII
- Bylaw ~~IV-V~~, Publications: moved to Board Regulations
- Bylaw V, Manner of Election: moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~VI-VI~~, Meetings of the SOCIETY:  
moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~VII-IV~~, Local Sections  
Secs. 1-7 (some edited): moved from Article XII  
Secs. 1-14 (orig.): moved to Standing Rules  
Sec. ~~15-8~~: no changes
- Bylaws ~~VIII-V~~, Divisions  
moved from Article XIII; some subsections edited;  
Secs. 1-7 (orig.), 10: moved to Standing Rules  
Sec. ~~8-9-7-8~~: no changes
- Bylaw ~~IX-VI~~, International Chemical Sciences Chapters  
Section (new): moved from Article XIV  
Secs. 1-8 (orig.): moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~X-VII~~, Student Chapters  
Section (new): moved from Article XV  
Secs. 1-2 (orig.): moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~XI-XI~~, SOCIETY Affiliation with Other Technical  
Organization  
Secs. 1-2, 4-5: moved to Board Regulations  
Sec. 3: moved to Standing Rules
- Bylaw ~~XII-VIII~~, Position Statements  
Intro., Secs. 1-2, 4: edited  
Sec. 3: moved to Board Regulations
- Bylaw ~~XIII-IX~~, Finances  
Sec. 1: no changes  
Sec. 2: edited  
Secs. 3-4: moved to Standing Rules  
Sec. 5: moved to Board Regulations
- Bylaw ~~XIV-X~~, Amendments to the Bylaws  
Sec. 1-2 (new): amended from Article XVIII  
Sec. 1 (original): deleted  
Sec. 2 ~~3~~ (original): edited
- Bylaw XI, Standing Rules (new)  
Secs. 1-2: new